
- 1 - 

 

IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
Liaison Communication 

Source: IEEE 802.3 Working Group1 

   

To: Ray Emplit Chair, TIA TR-42 Engineering Committee 
remplit@harger.com  

   

CC: Konstantinos Karachalios Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board 
Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors 
sasecretary@ieee.org  

Paul Nikolich Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 
p.nikolich@ieee.org 

Adam Healey Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
adam.healey@broadcom.com 

Pete Anslow Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
panslow@ciena.com 

George Zimmerman Chair, IEEE P802.3cg Task Force 
george@cmephyconsulting.com 

Valerie Maguire TIA Incoming Liaison to IEEE 802.3 Working Group 
valerie_maguire@siemon.com 

Chris DiMinico IEEE 802.3 Working Group Incoming Liaison to TIA  
cdiminico@ieee.org 

   

From: David Law Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
dlaw@hpe.com 

   

Subject: TR-42 liaison to IEEE 802.3 regarding TIA-568.5 Draft 0.3. 

Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Interim Meeting, Charlotte, NC, USA, 14th September 2017 

 

Dear Mr. Emplit, 

Thank you for providing a copy of the Draft 0.3 of TIA-568.5, Single Balanced Twisted-pair 
Telecommunications Cabling and Components Standard. 

We plan to review the Draft and respond from the IEEE 802 Plenary meeting the week of 
6th  November 2017. 

Sincerely, 
David Law 
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 

                                                           
1  This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not 

necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.  
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